



## Yong Kwon

Partner / CPA

[ykwon@snlplaw.com](mailto:ykwon@snlplaw.com)

---

### Summary

Yong Kwon, a Certified Public Accountant (CPA), is a Partner (lawyer) at S&L Partners. Yong has provided tax advisor services in relation to inbound and outbound investment, mergers&acquisitions, international financing, real estate transactions, and restructuring of businesses. Yong also has extensive experience in civil and administrative litigation, handles general corporate matters, performs a number of national and local tax lawsuits on behalf of the National Tax Service and local governments, and is retained by the City of Seoul as a representative counsel and as a bankruptcy trustee of the Seoul Bankruptcy Court.

### Practice Areas

Tax, Corporate, Finance, Insolvency, Bankruptcy/Reorganization

### Education

2014	Korea University Law School, JD
2007	Korea University Business School, BA

### Professional Career

2021 – Present	Partner, S&L Partners
2021 – Present	Corporate Bankruptcy Trustee, Seoul Rehabilitation Court
2014 – 2021	Associate, S&L Partners (formerly Shin & Park)
2014	Tax Attorney, Samil PricewaterhouseCoopers Korea
2006 – 2008	Senior Associate, Samil PricewaterhouseCoopers Korea

## Membership

Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2014)

Seoul Bar Association (admitted in 2014)

Korean Institute of Certified Public Accountants (admitted in 2006)

## Languages

Korean, English